
 

From: Joke Braeken <joke.braeken@icann.org> 
Date: Tuesday, 18 April 2023 at 11:09 
To: CCNSO-IGLC <ccnso-iglc@icann.org> 
Subject: Call for nominations: IGLC Vice Chair 
 
Dear IGLC members, 
  
Abdullah Cemil Akcam (.tr) recently stepped down as Vice Chair of the IGLC. Therefore, the ccNSO 
Secretariat launches a call for nominations, to fill the vacancy.  The call for nominations and 
secondments opens Wednesday, 19 April 2023 (noon UTC) closes Friday, 5 May 2023 (23:59 UTC). 
The procedure and timeline for this process are included below. 
 
Your action is require: please participate in the nomination process. 
  
Thank you. 
  
Best regards, 
  
Joke Braeken 
  
  

Timeline 
  

• Wed, 19 April 2023  
o Start nominations/secondments 

• Fri, 5 May 2023 (23:59 UTC)  
o End nominations/secondments 

• Wed, 10 May 2023 (noon UTC)  
o Final date acceptance nominations by candidate(s) 

• Thu, 11 May 2023 (00:01 UTC)  
o Start selection procedure (if more than 1 candidate) 

• Tue, 16 May 2023 (23:59 UTC)  
o End selection procedure, ahead of 17 May IGLC meeting 

• 18 May Council meeting   
o Appointment IGLC Vice Chair by ccNSO Council 

  
 

FAQ 
  
When is the nomination and secondment procedure? 
The nomination- and secondment procedure starts Wed, 19 April 2023 (noon UTC) and closes Fri, 5 
May 2023 (23:59 UTC). Nominations and secondments should be sent to the IGLC mailing list, by the 
applicable deadline. 
  
Who can nominate/second? 
Any IGLC member may nominate an individual to serve as IGLC Vice Chair. Nominations must be 
seconded by another IGLC member. IGLC members may self-nominate themselves, but are not 
allowed to second their nomination. Self-nominations must be seconded by two IGLC members. 
Nominations and secondments should be sent to the IGLC mailing list, by the applicable deadline. 



  
Who is eligible for the role of IGLC Vice Chair? 
The IGLC Vice Chair can be any individual IGLC member, nominated, seconded, and selected by the 
IGLC, and eventually appointed by the ccNSO Council.   
  
What is the role of the IGLC Vice Chair? 

• Joining efforts with the Chair. Vice Chair is aware of the current issues within the IGLC to be 
able to stand in at short notice.   

• work with Chair and ccNSO staff in facilitation, coordination and communication – ensuring 
that committee members are actively engaged in the achievement of the work by the 
committee 

 
When will the list of candidates for the role be known and what happens next? 
After closure of the nomination period, the ccNSO Secretariat will ask the candidates that are 
nominated to accept their nomination. Self-nominations are understood to have accepted their 
nomination.  When accepting nominations, candidates are expected to send a short statement to 
the IGLC mailing list, including an answer to the following 2 questions: 

• What is your interest in this position? 

• What skills and attributes do you have that will assist you in your role as IGLC Vice Chair? 
If there is only one candidate for the position of Vice Chair who has accepted its nomination, that 
person will be considered the Vice Chair nominee of the IGLC. If there is more than 1 candidate, the 
IGLC members will need to select their preferred candidate.  The preferred candidate will need to be 
appointed by the ccNSO Council. 
  
What happens if there is more than one candidate for the role of IGLC Vice Chair? 
The IGLC members will need to select their preferred candidate. 
Example instructions, in case of 2 candidates: “Your most preferred candidate should receive two (2) 
points, and the second and least preferred candidate one (1) point. If you believe a candidate does 
not meet the criteria: please assign zero (0) points.”  The person with the highest ranking is the 
nominee for the position of IGLC Vice Chair. If the two most preferred candidates have the same 
total rank, the expression of preference procedure will be run again.  The preferred candidate will 
need to be appointed by the ccNSO Council. 
  
Background Links 

• The ccNSO Council adopted an operating procedure for the nominations and selections of 
ccNSO Working Group and Committee Chairs and Vice Chairs. Please find the guideline 
here: https://ccnso.icann.org/sites/default/files/field-attached/guidelines-annex-a-
22mar21-en.pdf  

• IGLC section on ccNSO website, incl IGLC membership, Charter, link to workspace 
etc:  https://ccnso.icann.org/en/workinggroups/iglc.htm  

 
 
Best regards, 
 
Joke Braeken 
joke.braeken@icann.org 
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